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Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 10:53 AM
To: Arlen Foster; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: 20070650 Baker Lake Water Licence Amendment - NPC Confirmation

Good morning Arlen; 

E mail is to confirm that the noted proposal listed above will not require an NPC conformity determination.  If you have 
any questions and or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank You, 

Brian Aglukark, NPC 

Arviat 

 

From: Arlen Foster [mailto:arlenf@fsc.ca]  
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:21 AM 
To: Brian Aglukark 
Subject: 20070650 Baker Lake Water Licence Amendment - NPC Confirmation 

 

Hello Brian, 
  
FSC Architects & Engineers is undertaking upgrades to the existing water treatment facility for the Community of Baker 
Lake.  As part of the process, we are required to submit to the Nunavut Water Board required information regarding the 
upgrades.  Part of this process is contacting the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) to attain written confirmation from 
NPC stating that conformity is not required as the upgrades to the water Treatment Facility are for the Community of 
Baker Lake itself. 
  
Please submit written confirmation, if you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
I thank you in advance for your response as time is of the essence for this project. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
Arlen Foster, E.I.T. | Environmental Engineering 
 
FSC ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS 
Yellowknife, Northwest Territories, Canada | T 867.920.2882, F 867.920.4319 | www.fsc.ca 
LISTEN. DESIGN. MANAGE 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: 
This e-mail message and attachments may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. 


